

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXX – Via email



Police Headquarters

London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 11th December 2025

Our ref: FOI 2025-884

Reply contact name:

Dear XXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 12th September regarding buildings sold by the Force since 2020.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Can you please:

1. List the buildings sold by the force since the beginning of 2020 and the amount of money received by the force for each of them?
2. List the buildings currently for sale by the force? And can you specify whether these are still currently in use or not?
3. List the new police buildings opened since the beginning of 2020 and state how much they cost to build?

Our response:

1. Alderbury – £102,000
Cricklade – £230,000
Tidworth – £215,000
Malmesbury – £1,010,000
Warminster – £281,000
Westbury – £256,000
Wilton PS – £200,000
2. Sales currently in progress:
 - Land in Devizes
 - Highworth – vacated by Wiltshire Police but still partially occupied
 - Marlborough Police Station – vacant

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

3. The only property we have had built since 2020 is Tidworth Police Station. The build was paid for by Tidworth Town Council due to the police station being part of the Tidworth Civic Centre, and the police contributed £1,821,841 towards it.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker